From: Kimberly M. Wilson

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Subject: RE: FW: Bilbrey 33 Federal #3H workplan
Date: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:22:37 PM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png
image007.png

Thank you.

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023

Cell: 575.602.3826

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Price, Henryetta; Kimberly M. Wilson; Fulks, Brett
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; David Adkins

Subject: RE: FW: Bilbrey 33 Federal #3H workplan

Dear Ms. Wilson:

Given the additional information provided on January 18, 2017, in response to NMOCD’s decision on
January 17, 2017, NMOCD revises the DENIAL to APPROVAL of workplan. As proposed in the
delineation/remediation workplan from March 10, 2016, NMOCD will defer the closure of 1RP-4011
until retrofit or closure of Bilbrey 33 Federal Com #3H.

Please confirm.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Price, Henryetta [mailto:hprice@blm.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 1:48 PM

To: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; David Adkins
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: Re: FW: Bilbrey 33 Federal #3H workplan
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Good Afternoon Kim,

I just looked over your work plan and read the feedback from NMOCD. | don't have any
issues with the plan as is, just need to know what the final decision was from NMOCD.

Brett,
Thank you for getting the IR completed on this location.

Let me know when work has been completed for final inspection. Thank you.

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

*Please remember that Lesser Prairie Chicken timing stipulations are in effect 01
Mar- 15 June Annually

On Wed, Apr 19, 2017 at 7:58 PM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:

I am forwarding this to Henryetta Price. The inspector that was originally handling
this release has transferred to a different BLM office.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shetty G Tacker

Environmental Protection Specialist
0O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations
have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to
groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim
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properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are
encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the
operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Thu, Feb 16, 2017 at 12:15 PM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 8:33 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>

Cc: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; brett.fulks@dvn.com

Subject: RE: Bilbrey 33 Federal #3H

Mrs. Yu and Doc,

I am resending you the work plan for the Bilbrey 33 Fed Com #3. To answer your denial
of it yesterday, | would like to clarify that:

- This location is not yet on the goggle map. I'm sending you the image where it is
marked in the pasture.

- The New Mexico State Engineer's data base doesn't show a water well within 5000
meters away. If you look on the Chevron Texaco water trend map you will notice that the
leases for the Bilbrey groundwater depths area indicated on the map.

- If you look at the lab results the site is delineated. The only issue is at sample point
S-1 located right next to the water-knock unit.

- The photos are attached.

If you have any further questions please call me.

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023
Cell: 575.602.3826


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us
mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com
mailto:brett.fulks@dvn.com

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 7:29 AM

To: Kimberly M. Wilson
Cc: David Adkins; brett.fulks@dvn.com; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Bilbrey 33 Federal #3H

Dear Ms. Wilson:

| reviewed the submitted workplan for RP 4011.

DENIED

Resubmit with

- time-stamped photos

- satellite image of site with geo-referenced soil sample points

- soil sampling depth to 10 feet for all boreholes.

- depth to groundwater table using NM Office of State Engineer database.

Please review and resubmit a modified workplan as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist; District 1
OCD-EMNRD

575-393-6161 x 113
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us

From: Kimberly M. Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>

Cc: Brett Fulks <brett.fulks@dvn.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: Bilbrey 33 Federal #3H

Good afternoon Tomas,
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I hope you had a great holiday.

Attached please find the work plan for the above referenced location. We would like to
get this incident closed, any help on your part is appreciated.

Please let me know if you have any questions, require revisions or would like to discuss.

Respectfully,

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 office

(575) 616.4023 direct

(575) 602.3826 cell

(866) 742.0742 emergency

Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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